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May 23, 2024 
 
 
David King, PE 
Vice President 
Mead and Hunt 
4401 Eastport Parkway 
Port Orange, Florida 32127 
 
RE: Approval of New Subconsultant for contract Q-23-01-COC-C1 
 
Dear Mr. King, 
 
This letter confirms our approval of Taylor Engineering, Inc.. as a subconsultant for the Lee 
Wenner day docks design and permitting project as well as any other shoreline or marine 
engineering, consulting or permitting services, in accordance with the terms of our contract. 
 
We have reviewed the information you provided regarding Taylor Engineering’s qualifications 
and experience, as well as conducted independent verification of the proposed subconsultants 
qualifications and we are satisfied that they possess the necessary skills and expertise to 
perform the services required. 
 
Should there be additional questions or clarification needed please contact the Purchasing 
Department at purchasing@cocoafl.gov. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Brian Dale 
Purchasing Manger 
City of Cocoa 
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